

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY



PHONE: (305) 809-3770

FAX: (305) 809-3771

THE CITY OF KEY WEST

POST OFFICE BOX 1409
KEY WEST, FL 33041-1409
WWW.KEYWESTCITY.COM

December 27, 2022

To: Mayor & City Commissioners
From: Ron Ramsingh, Chief Assistant City Attorney/Interim City Attorney
RE: Interim City Attorney Employment Agreement

Dear Madam Mayor and City Commissioners:

I have attached an Interim City Attorney Employment Agreement for your review and consideration. The term is for the time until a permanent City Attorney is selected. The agreement sets out the expectations and obligations of the interim position. The Agreement also sets out a base salary of \$202,000.00. This amount is based on the \$185,000.00 salary that the Interim City Manager received in 2021 until the permanent manager was selected. I proposed to add the COLA and merit increases that were applicable to all general employees since April 2021, which is where the proposed salary came from.

Thank you for your consideration,

Ron